PITTSBURGH RIVERHOUNDS SC GAME DAY

PITTSBURGH RIVERHOUNDS SC VS CHARLESTON

PITTSBURGH PA USA, 12.10.2024, 15:21 Time

Red Star Show Podcast/ Newspaper - ladies and gentlemen it is a soccer night in Pittsburgh Pennsylvania it will be your Pittsburgh Riverhounds taking on Charleston Battery. The Pittsburgh Riverhounds' record is 9 wins 12 draws in 10 losses and they only have 39 points in the standings so that puts them in 10 place but their opponents are in second place with 17 wins 9 draws and 5 losses and they have 60 points. So ladies and gentlemen we don't know what this is going to turn out to be. It's going to be a good old fashioned sober knocker fight here in Pittsburgh Pennsylvania so it's going to be a good soccer game we're going to see here at the Highmark stadium. But the Riverhounds have to wins there last 3 game to get into the playoffs. So Pittsburgh Riverhounds. Have work to do so Pittsburgh can do it or not. Two be or Not Two be that is the Question. We have to ask if Pittsburgh can do it. The M.L.B team Here in Pittsburgh did not get into there playoffs. So that is the big Question to ask. Today if Pittsburgh can do it or not. If not they are going to be just like the M.L.B team here in Pittsburgh. We will see if Pittsburgh can do it They have to play Charleston Battery team they are in 2 in the division.

1 half Charleston Battery have the ball. 2 Minutes in the game goal by Pittsburgh Riverhounds SC by # 19 EDWARD KIZZA 20 minutes in the game Goal By Pittsburgh Riverhounds SC by # 14 ROBBIE MERTZ. 40 Minutes in the game there was a yellow card on Charleston Battery on # 2 MARK SEGBERS. 41 Minutes in the game there was a yellow card on Pittsburgh Riverhounds SC by # 28 ILLAS OSUMANU. END OF THE 1 HALF PITTSBURGH RIVERHOUNDS SC have 1 Charleston Battery have 0. Pittsburgh is doing good in the 1 half. Lite see if Pittsburgh keep it up in the 2 half.

2 Half 46 Minutes in the game there was 3 SUBSTITUTION in for Charleston Battery come in is # 15 SAMUEL BIEK come out is # 16 GRAHAM SMITH. come in is # 36 JACKSON CONWAY come out is # 8 EMILO YCAZA. Come out is # 2 MARK SEGBERS. Come in is # 62 NATHAN DOSSANTOS. 68 Minutes in the game there was SUBSTITUTION in for Charleston Battery come in is # 17 ZEKE SOTO Come out is # 9 MD MYERS. 72 minutes in the game there was a yellow card on Charleston Battery # 7 PRINCE SAYDEE. 76 Minutes in the game there was 2 SUBSTITUTION for Pittsburgh Riverhounds SC come out is # 28 ILLAL OSUMANU. Come in is # 44 PIERRE CAYET. Come out is # 51 BERTIN JACQUESSON. Come in is # 15 BRADLEY SAMPLE. 79 Minutes in the game there was a yellow card on Charleston Battery on # 10 ARTURO RDDRIGUEZ. 79 Minutes in the game there was a Yellow card on Pittsburgh Riverhounds SC on # 7 LANGSTON BLACKSTOCK. 88 Minutes in the game there was 2 Substitution for Pittsburgh Riverhounds SC Come out is # 19 EDWARD KIZZA come in is # 11 KENARDO FORBES. Come out is # 14 ROBBIE MERTZ come in is # 4 DDANI ROVIRA. END OF THE GAME THE Score was PITTSBURGH 2 CHARLESTON BATTERY 0

the attendance for tonight's game 5025 is a Pittsburgh Riverhound sellout. The next game is Sat, Oct 19,2024. The Hound will be playing against Loudoun United FC at Segra Field. Time for that game is at 6:00 PM.

Edward Kizza scored his team-leading 10th goal of the season just 69 seconds into the match, and Robbie Mertz added the second for the Hounds (10-10-12) in the 20th minute. Goalkeeper Eric Dick made four saves for his 12th shutout of the season, as the Hounds blanked Charleston (17-6-9) for the second time.

The win moves the Hounds into seventh place in the East on tiebreakers over North Carolina and Birmingham, though both Birmingham and 10th-place Loudoun can pass the Hounds in their games tomorrow.

Article online:

https://www.uspa24.com/bericht-24932/pittsburgh-riverhounds-sc-game-day.html

Editorial office and responsibility:

V.i.S.d.P. & Sect. 6 MDStV (German Interstate Media Services Agreement):

Exemption from liability:

The publisher shall assume no liability for the accuracy or completeness of the published report and is merely providing space for the submission of and access to third-party content. Liability for the content of a report lies solely with the author of such report.

Editorial program service of General News Agency:

United Press Association, Inc. 3651 Lindell Road, Suite D168 Las Vegas, NV 89103, USA (702) 943.0321 Local (702) 943.0233 Facsimile info@unitedpressassociation.org info@gna24.com www.gna24.com